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From: Erin CONLEY

To: McCambridge, Mike; Miller, Nancy
Date: 4/7/2008 8:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: EXEMPTS

Erin:
722.121(e) — we changed reference to 333(e) to 333(c)

721.131(e) — After the Board Note please add a heading "Alphabetical Listing” and it the chart
at P189 remove the space between "-" and "thio"

P016 add a closing parenthesis after "(chloro”

P197 & 198 entry for "methanimidamide" should have 2 brackets and an opening parenthesis
before "methylamino” not 3 opening parentheses. Check ALL brackets/parens in these 2
entries to make sure you match the Fed. Reg.

There's another bracket problem at U014, 432-80-8; U060, U061, U247 Benzene, U025
ethane, U059

In fact the more | have to look, there's parentheses being used all over the PCB version of the
existing chart where the Fed. Reg. shows brackets.

In the alph list the new entry after 1H-1,2,4-Triazol-3-amine is "Ethane”. Why not in alph order?
New entry "U227 79-00-5 Ethane,1,1,2-trichloro-" shows up twice.

131(f) , please add headings for chart after Board Note.

139 board note before subsection (b) — Is the 2"% sentence correct? it reads very awkwardly.

139, 140 and 141 we added Source Notes and changed "subsections” to "paragraphs” in (b)
(2}(A) and board note.

App. H — existing text, 27 column, the "M" in "methoxy" should not be capitalized.
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